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Statement and Notice of preseribed information under Regulation 136

I ,Gary Thompson, acting Secretary of the Musicians Union of Australia Broken Hill
Branch, make the following statement:

] am the acting Branch Secretary Musicians union of Australia Broken Hill
Branch.

| am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information conceming
forthcoming elections in the Broken Hill Branch of the Musicians Union, x

[ confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189(1)
of the RAO Schedule.

Signed & X, “Q'ﬂ""'"

Gary Thompson
Acting Broken Hill Branch Secretary Musicians Union of Australia
Dated: 10 June 2005

Offices/Positions

(A) |

« Branch President (direct voting system)
+ Branch Vice-Presidents (2) (DVS)

» Branch Secretary/ Treasurer (DVS)
e Branch Executive Commitlee Members (5) (DVS)

Reasons for election:

Election for offices and positions marked marked (A} is required as the terms of |
office are due 10 expire in the normal course of events under the rulés of the

organisation,
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Superina, Dean

From: Superina, Dean
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2005 11:43 AM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject:  Scheduled Election - Musicians' Union of Australia, Broken Hill Branch - E2005/111

See attached Pl and current Musicians' Union rulebook for the abovementioned election.

E2005_111_PI, Musicians’
pdf an 013N (20-09-

Regards

Dean Superina

NSW Research, Information and Advice Branch
Australian Industrial Registry

Ph: (02) 8374 8506

Fax: {02) 9380 6990

Email: Dean.Superina@air.gov.au

Www.airc.gov.au



Superina, Dean

From: Superina, Dean
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2005 2:37 PM
To: "industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

Subject:  Election Decision - E2005/111 - Musicians' Union of Australia, Broken Hill Branch

FELES] ;

EZ005_111_AE
C.pdf

Regards

Dean Superina

NSW Research, Information and Advice Branch
Australian Industrial Reqgistry

Ph: (02) 8374 6506

Fax: {02) 9380 6990

Email: Dean.Superina@air.gov.au

www.aire.gov.au




s Level 8, Terrace Towers
Australian Government 80 Williau Strect, East Sydney, NSW 2011
Telephone: {02) 8374 6666

Fax: (02} 9380 6990

Australian Industrial Registry

Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections(@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2005/111
RE: MUSICIANS’ UNION OF AUSTRALIA
Positions:
See Decision
Contact: Musicians’ Union of Australia
Broken Hill Branch

Mr Gary Thompson
Acting Branch Secretary

Phone: 0412 858 293
A copy of the decision is enclosed.

[ further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.au

-

———

for Deputy Industrial Registrar

23 June 2005



. Level 8. Terrace Towers
AllStl‘El[lal’l Government S0WAlliem Streat, Bast Sydoey, NSW 2011
Telephone: [02) 8374 60606

Fax: (02) W3IS0 6990

Australian Industrial Registry

Mt Gary Thompson

Acting Secretary

Broken Hill Branch
Musicians™ Unton of Australia
70 Boughtman Street
BROKEN HILL NSW 2880

Dear Mr Thompson

MUSICTANS® UNION OF AUSTRALIA, BROKEN HILL BRANCH

Re: Arrangements for the con‘duct of an Election
(E2005/111)

A copy of the Registrar’s decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a

member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commisston, who will contact you in the near future

about the election,

Yours Sincerely

Jean Superina
lor Deputy Industrial Registrar

25 June 2003



PR959182

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996
5189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election

Musicians® Union of Australia
(E2005/111)

BARRY JENKINS SYDNEY, 23 June 2005
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR

DECISION

On 10 June 2005 the Broken Hill Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged prescribed
information in relation to the conduct of an election for the following offices and positions:

Offices

President (1)
Vice-Presidents (2)
Secretary/Treasurer (1)

Positions

Executive Committee Members (5)
I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices and positions is required to be held
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the

Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by
the Australian Electoral Commission.

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer



Australian Electoral Commission /iY=(

Workplace Relations Act 1996 — Schedule 1B
RETURNING OFFICER - POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: Musicians’ Union of Australia

Contact details: Gary Thompson Mobile: 0429 436 978
Acting Branch Secretary
Musicians’ Union of Australia
70 Boughtman Street
BROKEN HILL NSW 2880

AIR contact officer; Dean Superina Email: industrial.elections@air.gov.au
Tel: (02) 8374 6506

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2005/111 \
Election: Musicians' Union of Australia — Broken Hill Branch

Returning Officer: Marie Malfitana

RULES

Rules used for elections Rule ID  [013N: Incorporates alterations of 20/9/2004 in matter No
R2004/419]

Rule/s re eligibility to vote
Rules difficult to apply/interpret

ROLL OF VOTERS
[ As a Ballot was not required, therefore a Roll of Voters is not requested

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

[ There were no written complaints or aliegations of irregularities

ATTACHMENTS

A Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

Marie Malfitana
Returning Officer

6 October 2005



Attachment A

Musicians' Union of Australia

Broken Hill Branch Elections

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation.

E2005/111

Broken Hill Branch

President

Candidate
LONG, James

Vice - Presidents {2}

Candidates

CROMBIE, Dennis
THOMPSON, Gary

Secretary/Treasurer

Candidate
LEDWITH, Maurice James

Executive Committee Members (5)

No nominations were received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare
the above candidates elected.

Marie Malfitana
Returning Officer

6 October 2005



